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September 19, 2016 
 
BY COURIER (2 COPIES) AND RESS 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700, P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, Ontario   M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

Re: EB-2016-0160 – Hydro One – Cost of Service 
 

I am writing on behalf of Environmental Defence to notify Hydro One of the anticipated 
topic areas of Environmental Defence’s questions at the upcoming technical conference. 
 
Environmental Defence intends to ask questions relating to: 

1. Ontario’s import and export constraints arising from Hydro One’s transmission 
system; and 

2. Line losses arising from Hydro One’s transmission system. 

For further details, please see Environmental Defence’s interrogatories and our 
correspondence dated September 8, 2016. 

Environmental Defence asks that Hydro One include witnesses on the witness panel who 
are best able to address questions relating to the above two topics. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if anything further is required. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Kent Elson 
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